TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK
Treasurer

Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Qwego, NY 13827

“ 607 687 B670 & 607 223 7035 @ www.TiogaCountyNY.com
James P. McFadden Treasurer  Katie Chandler Deputy Treasurer  Laura Schurker Chief Accountant

FINANCE, LEGAL & SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA - FINANCE
January 14th, 2025 AT 10:30AM

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approve minutes of the December 10th, 2024 Finance
Committee

FINANCIAL: YTD Budget Report

OLD BUSINESS: Motorola Lease- paid off, interest savings

NEW BUSINESS: Review of data and trend chart 2024 Occupancy Tax Collections

: Review spreadsheet and chart of total 2024 Community College Chargeback costs
: Strategic Plan Update

PERSONNEL: Payroll Supervisor reclassification to Payroll Coordinator

RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS:
¢ Authorize Position Reclassification Treasurer's Office

ADJOURNMENT:



TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YDRK
Treasurer

Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Owego, NY 13827

. 607 687 8670 43 607 223 7035 @ www.TiogaCountyNY.com
James P. McFadden Treasurer  Katie Chandler Deputy Treasurer  Laura Schurter Ghief Accountant

FINANCE, LEGAL & SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - FINANCE
December 10th, 2024 AT 10:30AM

ATTENDANCE:

Legislators: Sauerbrey, Ciotoli, Monell, Brown, Standinger, Roberts, Flesher,
Mullen

Staff: McFadden, Chandler, Schurter, DeWind,.Haskell, Freyvogel, Holbrook,
Bailey, Parke, Cline

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the NovemE 112024, Finance Committee

were read and a motion to approve by Legi lator Mén izseconded by Legislator
Sauverbrey and unanimously carried. f '

FINANCIAL: The Year-to-Date Budget Wes vewed Treosurer A odden no’red

PERSONNEL: None

RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS: Resolutions were discussed.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None
ADJOURNMENT: 11:17am



1/9/25, 3:04 PM

hitps://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ualreport/viewer/viewer.html?reportld=05C1 27D4-3600-4995-A2DA-59F079EA878A&privateUrlPrefix=https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us:443/prod/muni...

Tioga County

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2024 12

PCT
USE/CoL

Al325 410510
A1325 410810
A1325 410900
A1325 411131
Al325 412300
Al1325 412301
Al1325 412350
Al1325 424010
Al325 424010
Al1325 426100
A1325 426200
A1325 426900
A1325 510010
A1325 510020
Al1325 510030
A1325 510050
A1325 520050
Al1325 520070
A1325 520200
A1325 540040
Al325 540070
Al325 540140
Al1325 540180
Al1325 540220
Al325 540320
Al1325 540330
A1325 540350
A1325 540390
A1325 540420
A1325 540480
A1325 540485
A1325 540580
A1325 540630
A1325 540660
Al1325 540733
Al1325 581088
A1325 583088
Al325 584088
Al1325 585088
A1325 585588

Report generated:

User:
Program ID:

Gain From Sale of
other Payments In
Interest & Penalti
Tax On Hotel/Motel
Treasurer Fees
Treasurer Fees- Pr
Charges For Tax Ad
Interest And Earni
M7674 Interest And
Fines And Forfeite
Forfeiture of Depo
TTASC

Full Time

Part Time/Temporar
overtime Pay Onl
A1l other(on nmg«n
Calculator

Chairs

office Equipment
Books

Car Maintenance
Contracting Servic
Dues

Automobile Fuel
Leased/Service Equ
Legal Fees

office Equip Maint
Mileage Expense
office supplies
Postage
Printing/Paper
Services Rendered
Stationery supplie
Telephone
Training/All other
State Retirement F
social Security Fr
workers Compensati
Unemployment Insur
Disability Insuran

01/09/2025 15:03
McFaddenJ
glytdbud

"1 TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

ORIGINAL
APPROP

1]
-2,279,499
-925,000
-14,000
-27,000
-50,000
-30,000
-620,000

Rpt: YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ADISTMIS

[=l=j=]slslelelolelelelel==Y=Y=]

[
ju
[=2)
o

-250

REVISED
BUDGET

0
-2,279,499
-925,000
-14,000

YTD ACTUAL

-100.00
-2,229,273.40
-997,080.69
-12,750.24
-20,993.51
-64,500.00
-29,050.00
-2,245,170.91
-205,187.81
-970.00
-5,050.00
-40,000.00
362,460.57
5,287.50

.00
113,690.87
450.00
180.05
605.85

.00

ENCUMBRANCES

AVATLABLE
BUDGET

100.00
-50,226.05
72,080.69
-1,249.76
-6,006.49

100.0%

Page

2/3



1/9/25, 3:.04 PM Rpt: YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

B © O QOO0 a s

#

https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/appfua/reportiviewer/viewer.htmi?reportid=05C127D4-3600-4985-A2DA-59F079EASY BA&privateUriPrefix=hiips:/munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us:443/prod/muni...  1/3



1/9/25, 3:08 PM

Tioga County
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2024 12

PCT
USE/COL

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund

A1362 Tax Advertising And

A1362 412300 Treasurer Fees
A1362 540010 Advertising
A1362 540330 Legal Fees
A1362 540480 Postage

A1362 540485 Printing/Paper

TOTAL Tax Advertising And Expenses
TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENSES

Report generated: 01/09/2025 15:07
User: McFaddenl
Program ID: glytdbud

r:nm&s:ammuu.no.momm._..<.:m.€3&3c:mm_.mmm_qmuu\cm:mvoésmim:sms_mq.Za_w..m_uon_anmmﬂmﬂuowm.b,._._>Lmh_u.>uﬂm.m.\m_u§§A.amv?ﬁm:z_uﬂmmxusmum;?c:mmmuu.oo.:%m.=<. us:443/prod/munis...

(¥ TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

ORIGINAL
APPROP

0
21,000
4,000
9,000
2,500

36,500
36,500

0
36,500

Rpt: YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

TRANFRS/
ADISTMTS

-1,000
1,000

oo o o

REVISED

BUDGET

36,500

YTD ACTUAL

-11,560.00
13,364.82
34.20
9,165.02
2,027.88

13,031.92
13,031.92

-11,560.00
24,591.92

ENCUMBRANCES

1,078.84

.00
1,078.84

AVATLABLE
BUDGET

11,560.00
6,556.34
2,965.80

834.98
472.12

22,389.24
22,389.24

11,560.00
10,829.24

100.0%
68.8%
1.1%
91.7%
81.1%

38.7%
38.7%

Page

1

2/3



1/9/25, 3:08 PM Rpt: YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

hitps:/imunisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ualfreport/viewer/viewer.html?reportid=9E73C033-A11A-454F-AD78-57 2F C478 1476 &privateUrlPrefix=https:/munisapp.co.ticga.ny.us:443/prod/munis...  1/3



$360,000.00

$310,000.00

$260,000.00 - -

$210,000.00 -

$160,000.00

$110,000.00 -

2015%1

56,574.28

Noum.mpmm_ut.t
51% :

2019, 5211,577.49
14%% m

OCCUPANCY TAX TREND
5 QCCUPANCY TAX
: : 2023} $345,470.41
! ! 9% H 2024, $342,661.
| . ! A%
_— A AT+ a—TAr vt vl o0 s s 3 mon s Sttt mm 3 4 L AP A PUALIALS APALP At kS e+ - . u NONN- mwpmhbmm|§n
. Sl I
| W m m
2001, $255,261.12) o
: : 119% ;
m :

-29%

2016, $111,482.01

I’l..,r,.ln
2017, $122,580.34

10%

;
i
!

2020, $116,296.00 j
-45%

" $60,000.00
2014

2017

2021

2023

- 2024



2024 College Chargebacks

1/1/2025 BARTON BERKSHIRE CANDOR NEWARK VLY NICHOLS OWEGO RICHFORD SPENCER TIOGA TOTALS
BROOME $ 7409158 $ 3825192 $ 3600461 $ 10662663 $ 2587529 $ 843,080.21 $ 9,153.99 $ 6,982.65 $ 2,669.99 §$ 1,142,736.87
CORNING $ 11419128 - 8 39670 $ 4,887.63 § 39670 $ 4,986.79 954.80 $§ 4545148 $ 1,616.80 § 172,882.18
OTHERS $ 30,386.86 $ -8 7,890.00 $ 36,207.84 § 8191.20 $ 77,857.38 - 8 882071 $ - 8 169,353.99
TOMPKINS $ 22279200 $ 6364600 § 246,766.00 $ 8593800 $ 9778500 § 709,654.00 $  30481.00 $ 121,57667 $ 2862.00 $ 1,581,500.67
TOTALS 441,461.72 101,897.92 291,057.31 233,660.10 132,248.19 1,635,578.38 40,589.79 182,831.51 7,148.79 § 3,066,473.71
1/1/2025 BARTON  BERKSHIRE CANDOR NEWARK VLY NICHOLS OWEGO RICHFORD SPENCER TIOGA
CHARGEBACK 441,461.72 101,897.92 291,057.31 233,660.10 132,248.19 1,635,578.38 40,589.79 182,831.51 7,148.79 3,066,473.71
PERCENTAGE 14% 3% 9% 8% 49 53% 1% 6% 0% 100%
POPULATION 8609 1480 5149 3642 2347 18777 1043 2968 4440 48,455
STUDENTS 282 54 162 119 69 664 15 100 5 1,470
SPENCER BARTON 'BERKSHIRE
182,831.51 441,461.72 101,897.92
6% 14% > 3%
2968 f}/ 8609 " 1280
100 282 54
RICHFORE™ OWEGS"™ NICHOLS NEWARK VLY = CANDOR
40,589.79 1,635,578.38 132,248.19 % 233,660.10 291,057.31
1% 53% 4% 8% 9%
18777 2347 3642 5149
15 664 69 119 162
1/1/2025 Student Count by Town
College BARTON BERKSHIRE CANDOR NV NICHOLS OWEGO RICHFORD SPENCER TIOGA TOTAL
Broome 25 16 13 42 11 296 4 2 1 410
Corning 108 0 1 4 1 4 1 44 1 164
Others 14 0 5 0 4 39 0 5 0 76
TC3 149 45 135 59 59 405 22 69 1 944
TOTALS 296 61 154 114 75 744 2 120 3 1594




BARTON
258,921.77

313,711.12
345,678.52
398,852.80
440,936.94
429,764.01
461,778.68
467,325.19
494,551.04
441,461.72

2013
$ 2,192,911.04

2024

$2,948,313.63 $3,086,476.71

BERKSHIRE CANDOR NEWARK VLY NICHOLS OWEGO RICHFORD SPENCER TIOGA Annual Total
259,443.74 229,134.14 65,497.15 956,304.79 51,277.34 180,723.68 191,608.43 2,192,911.04
2,404,980.11
2,252,444.22
67844.64 252,764.61 197,605.73 95,389.86 906,011.99 34,123.32 124,336.65 138,132.37 2,130,920.29
77.415.57 233,823.52 171,820.51 99,507.35 1,047,883.23 27,660.22 164,156.00 77,534.89 2,245,479.90
88,749.17 250,908.99 149,280.00 94,607.40 1,104,230.50 34,747.22 153,238.17 21,974.62 2,305,588,87
72,725.43 246,685.34 169,473.89 96,915.54 1,153,590.19 24,757.66 158,522.28 14,270.66 2,377,877.93
64,400.97 248,577.44 189,571.03 92,041.97 1,044,925.00 25,812.66 148,276.08 13,016.98 2,256,386.14
66,628.58 302,204.40 212,323.02 128,085.34 1,370,695.70 34,164.31 149,433.44 14,403.51 2,739,716.98
88,385.81 295,877.00 224,147.93 122,706.99 1,556,867.13 33,014.86 151,047.96 17,343.44 2,957,636.31
111,046.31 281,524.61 238,863.63 153,476.18 1,486,969.88 28,786.52 144,420.18 8,675.28 2,948,313.63
101,897.92 291,057.31 233,660.10 132,248.19 1,635,578.38 40,589.79 182,831.51 7,148.79 3,066,473.71

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
$ 2,404,980.11 $ 2,252,444.22  $2,130,920.29 $ 2,245479.90 $ 2,305,588.87 $ 2,377,877.93  $2,256,386.14 $2,739,716.98 $2,957,636.31

COMMUNITY COLLEGE TUITION 2013 - 2024

$3,500,000.00

s $3,000,000.00/

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$500,060.00
. - . ; : T : : : : $0.00
Year 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024




County of Tioga
Strategic Plan Project Owner Status Report
Project Owner: Treasurer | JANUARY 2025 UPDATE

Taxpayer Value Objectives

Distribution of Tax Auction Surpluses to Priority Lien Holders or Property Owners
Project Owner: Treasurer

Quarter 1 Milestones status: | Completed i

§ Work with New York State Association of Counties (NYSAC) in helping advocate for counties and help developmfhe new mandated cla|ms process

— S S

Quarter 2 Milestones Completed bt

Quarter 3 Milestones
§ Search for and notify lien holders for current year, as well as retroactively for the prior year. ‘ .
Quarter 4 Milestones %@Tg& ?w Wiwwlmr{‘Progrees i 3 -
§ Perfect process and continue to monitor state law. S

_ Completed |

i ensure comphance and maintain

ise of an audit

Evaluate Purchase Card/Program and Assess How Current Card Program Works for the County

Project Owner: Treasurer

Quarter 1 Milestones

§ Identify programs of interest and obtain more information.
Quarter 2 Milestones 5] ey
§ Evaluate the benefit to the County provided by each institution and consider the number of current vendomr'e"ewlFead;usingthe progi am as fered byr )
other counties.
Quarter 3 Milestones ST/
§ If the institution is found to be better than the current program, begin plan to switch over purchase cards.

Quarter 4 Milestones Eoms ] wewmess
§ Implement new purchase cards to the whole County and close MTB purchase card account. s

Beems T T 0T T

Accessibility to Services Objectives

Streamline Student Certificate of Residency Process
Project Owner: Treasurer

Quarter 1 Milestones

§ Research the new requirements from NYS on the updated and streamlined process for re5|dent certlflcate of resmtency o

Quarter 2 Milestones STATUS: inBeEeey
§ Study input from the state education system. Consider software options that are already bemg utili hercounties.

Quarter 3 Milestones sSTATUS, R G 1 On Helziw R 1
§ Schedule meeting with ITCS to discuss how to proceed with implementation and begin the testing prde-ees before releasmg |t to the pub([c L

ot e e S e T R Y

Quarter 4 Milestones [smse T e
§ Attempt to deploy certificate of residency process for Winter of 2025 semester.

U TS FOR ADDITlONAL RESOURCESICH"A[\VI‘GMESIADDITIONS.

ecentlyre easedastander zed ut i s not lool :mmm“ systemforallCountlesto

No Community Partnership Objectives



REFERRED TO: FINANCE/LEGAL COMMITIEE
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO, -25 AUTHORIZE POSITION RECLASSIFICATION
TREASURER'S OFFICE

WHEREAS: Legislative approval s required for any appointment to a
Management/Confidential position within Tioga County; and

WHEREAS: On October 30th, 2024, the Personnel Department recelved a
Position Description Questionnaire from Amy Pofter, Payroll Supervisor, Tioga
County Treasurer’s Office; and

WHEREAS: This resulted in the review of work currently performed by Amy
Poftter as Payroll Supervisor, CSEA Salary Grade X; and

WHEREAS: Due to the type of sensitive and confidential information related
to the payroll process performed by Amy Potter, and since this position does
not function as a supervisor, the Personnel Officer has determined that
justification exists to refitle and amend the position in the Treasurer’s Office
of Payroll Supervisor, a CSEA position, to Payroll Coordinator, «
Management/Confidential position; and

RESOLVED: That the Tioga County Legislature authorizes the reclassification
of the position Payroll Supervisor to Payroll Coordinator; and that Amy Potter
e appointed probdationally 1o Payroll Coordinator, as she has successfully
completed a comparable civil service examination, at an annual
Management/Confidential salary of $59,500, effective January 13, 2025,



